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2/15/69
Dear Dave Ziteh,

Your instincts snd suspicions are mature and, I think, wsrrented.
I knew of Arleigh Burke's membership in CCFC, say the S-I story, etc. But
you refer to one thing I'd forgotten: "...his involvsment in the c¢landestins
committes to invastigete the CIA blunder in Cuba",. Can you refresh my
memory? Wes he & member of the committee JFK sppointed?

I doubt at this point that Garrison will get into such things. I am
rsasinable confident he will not get inte this sspect or the CCFC of Gaudet,
etc, However, he might if he wins this cease and those of us with continuing
intereat should coatinue %o learn what we can so thst we can still do what
we can. My ihterest, therefore, is undiminished, -nd I do plan writing in
which this will 1likely be eppropriete.

For your informstion, in thes course of doing other work, I have traced
the continuing presence of the LAR in the Trade Mart back to 1960, pessibly &
little earlier, slwsys with thres blank rrom numbers adjacent to thairs in the

directory.
There sre unsubstantisted rumors of involvement with some of the

principles in Garrisen's case with this or a similar corporstion with Cuben
operstions, 2nd with setivity in Cubs. It is not clearly estsblished snd at the

moment my recnllection is vague.

Pleass ewcuss my heste. Thanks for your continuing helvp.

Sincerely yours

Harold Weisberg



FEB. 12,1969
Dear Harold,

Just a brief note, Regardlng CCFC, one of its charter
members Adm. Arleigh Burke made news in %% N.0O. State's Item
Feb. 7 page hine., Burke is the new director of FREEPORT
SULPHUR CO, in N.0, (The article mentioned Burke's
involvement as chalrmenof many companies and his involvment
in Boy ScogggngﬁéAmerica.D No mention 1s made of his membership
in CCFC., (@MEEKX letter head of CCFC which confirms Burke's
membership in CCFC), If the CIA brass whoxwmxz planmed
the Bay of Plgs were involved in the JFK assassinatlon
conapiracy, then Arlelgh Burke,because of his involvemnt
in the clandestine committee to investigate the CIA blunder

in Cuba, might be of some interest to the Garrison investigation.

According to the N,O, Information operator Feb. 11, the
FREEPORT SULPHUR CO. in N.Oljunder new llstingg)is listed
in the COMHERCE BUILDING but that this company has an
unpublished phone number, (?) The operator says that there

is a general number for the Commerce Bullding (529-1&393).14&1L
Safs Hat she > Aot certan i atwill do M€ any good.

I suppope the major questlon l1s whether or not the F,8,C0
is a front offlce for the CIA N.O. bfanch in relatlon to
the Garrison investigatlion, However, I don't want to Jwa
Misessideee—cr mkglead you since this asgumption 1s mamk
highly speculative at this time.

Sincerely,

Lol P



